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15 February 2010 

Hon. Frank Sartor, MP 
Minister for Climate Change and the Environment 
Level 33, Governor Macquarie Tower 
1 Farrer Place 
Sydney NSW 2000 

Dear Minister 

Advice on proposed amendments to Chapter 7 of the Environmental Outcomes Assessment 
Methodology 

I refer to the letter dated 2 December 2009 (enclosed) from the then Minister for Climate Change 
and the Environment requesting the Natural Resources Commission (NRC) to provide advice on 
the suitability of proposed amendments to Chapter 7 of the Environmental Outcomes Assessment 
Methodology (Assessment Methodology). The Minister sought this advice in accordance with 
clause 25(1)(a) of the Native Vegetation Regulation 2005. 

NRC Recommendations 

The NRC recommends that the Minister adopt all of the proposed amendments with the provision 
that clearing types' a' through to 'c' are only permitted for the invasive native species Acacia 
Jarnesiana and Acacia stenophylla. 

The NRC also recommends that the best available expertise within government agencies be used 
while developing such amendments to the Assessment Methodology. In this instance, the Botanic 
Gardens Trust was not consulted effectively. 

Proposed amendments 

Of the 15 proposed amendments, four amendments are extensions to adjacent bioregions for three 
species (Acacia Jarnesia11a, Geijera pnnlifl.ora and Acacia stenoplzylln) already listed in the Invasive 
Native Scrub Species Database (the database). The remaining 11 recommendations are minor 
spelling corrections for the database. 

The NRC notes the following four key amendments: 

■ 

■ 

Amendments 1 and 4 recommend the inclusion of Acacia Jarnesiana (Mimosa) for Brigalow
Belt South and Nandewar bioregions to the database. The Border Rivers Gwydir Catchment
Management Authority has provided a submission to the Department of Environment,
Climate Change and Water (DECCW) recommending this inclusion

Amendment 11 recommends the inclusion of Geijera parviflora (Wilga) for Brigalow Belt
South bioregion to the database. The Western Catchment Management Authority has
provided a submission to DECCW recommending this inclusion
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